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I am writing to you in relation to 10 students of Bedford College 
who are undertaking a Degree in Nursing Studies and whose final year 
will be 1985/86. 

As you may be aware, Bedford College is vacating the Regent's Park 
site in July 1985 to merge with Royal Holloway College at Egham. The 
only undergraduates not joining the Egham site will be 10 nursing students 
whose course is being phased out in 1986 and who will be placed for that 
last year in 11, Bedford Square in Central London. The students are 
doing their practical placements in the Middlesex Hospital and at UCH. 

Borrowing library facilities for that last year is one of our main 
headaches as Bedford Library will be moving to Egham but the students' 
time, because of their practical placements, will be E=P ; :·.rtoi!ed that 
using the Egham Library is not a feasible proposition. 

I therefore wonder whether you might be able to accommodate for 
borrowing rights the 10 of my students as an ad hoe arrangement for the 
Academic Year 1985/198(ij. 

I should be most grateful for your advice. 

Yours sincerely 

Marion Ferguson 
Director Nursing Studies. 


